Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 3 April 2014 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Jillian Creasy and/George Lindars-Hammond
Joyce Wright (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Whilst recording is allowed at Committee meetings under the direction of the Chair of
the meeting, Licensing Sub-Committee meetings may not be suitable for recording
due to the nature of some of the evidence to be given, and the Chair will use
discretion to decide if recording is allowed. Please see the website or contact
Democratic Services for details of the Council’'s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at council meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
3 APRIL 2014

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, S6
6GR

Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

J leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

¢ Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



¢ Any benéeficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

¢ Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

¢ Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e itrelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Interim Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield
City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Rep'ort of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 3rd April 2014

Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report: Matt Proctor

Summary: To consider an application to grant a premisés licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, $6 6GR

‘Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 14/ 14

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, §6 6GR

1.0

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Mr Mark Robert Woodward.

The application, which was received on 14" February 2014, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’. Any blank pages have been omitted to save paper, but the
original application will be available at the hearing. Included within this section is
further correspondence submitted by Mr Woodward further to the application and in
response to any objections.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following:-

SCC Envircnmental Protection Service Appendix ‘B’
SCC Planning Service Appendix ‘C’
4 No. public objections Appendix ‘D'

South Yorkshire Police and Sheffield City Council Health Protection Service has
agreed licence conditions with the applicant. These conditions are attached at
appendices ‘E’ and ‘F’ respectively.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the
front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘G’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these

-~ additional costs (if any) will-be kept under review and may be subject of a further

5.0

5.1

report during the year.
THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out
its functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2)
sets out as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

¢} the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Page 6



5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0
9.1
9.2

9.3

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard
to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under section 182. '

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by
the Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘G'.

Attached at Appendix ‘G’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

¢) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to
be made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members carefully consider the represehtations made and take such steps as
the Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the premises licence in. the terms requested.

To grant the premises licence with conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

heawer Y=

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

3" April 2014

Page 7



Appendix A

The Application & Further Correspondence

Page 8



A

Application for a premises licence to be granted City Coundll
under the Licensing Act 2003 | ———

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form, I you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all casesensure that your answers are inside the
bones and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the cotapleted form for your records.

W HAK . Lo%er— Leoiunr . B
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises Hcence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises deseribed fn

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 ~Premises Details

Postal a&dmss of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
GREES Dl cTions
TOWOE I1ELD  HeAay FA et
STHAVD @100
Past town 6[_}1@‘ F‘;, )///"4‘_(7 Postcode S { é 6; é
‘Telephone number at premises (if any) O ‘23 O &7 g ;;
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ B Ta) v %“;

Part 2 - Applicant Defails
' . - T2 FEB 2014
Please siate whether you are applying for a premises licetice as

Please tic kg8 f-%)pﬂpﬁa? e
: &, 'Wﬁ LT ol

a)  anindividual or individuals * E]/ wglﬁéjc 1 l‘ﬁegs%eﬁm‘ég@*m

b}  aperson other than an individual * '

i asalimited company []  please complete section (B)
ii-  as a partership [ pleasseomplate séction (B)
Hi. asan unincorporated association or "] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete seotion (B)
¢)  arecognised club [J pledse complete section (B)
d)  acharity [ please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment | []  please complete section (8)
f)  2health service body - [.]  please complete section (B)

Page 9



g

g2)

k)

A2

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [ please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

& person who is registered under Chapter 2ofPart{  []  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Sociat Care Act 2008 (within the

meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England [[]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* I you are applying s a persont described in (a) or (b) please confinm:

Please tick ves

1 am carmying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for [ﬂ/
licensable activities; or
Tam making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: , Title (f
Mr IQ/ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] gxt:;rpl;fl;ivc;r

Surname )0 00 1 At p First names VIR K. RpBEaT
l1am18 yéaxs old or over ("  Please tick yes

Curent postai address if

difiérent from premises -

address
| Posttown | Posicode

Daytime contact telephone number OllE 230 (97772

E-mail address l

(optional) MCU{( @—( qrzgzwg,rec,e;ons. <o, LJ(_

Page 10



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD _ MM

¥ you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM
want it to end? CHAE AT ATET AT

ueth, 'r:,:os Tlest # ﬂL,ﬂ
| 'Lw@/ Ut ?L?w? lw— I Enﬁ Mémifi)

Please give a general descnpt:on of the premises (please read puidance note 1)
Green Dutchine 4 ccmg Crtaeg Wﬁv{{?f and. w4 Z .
L[Cms‘w La Pm% 5 S &Wtawf_a

B.ou fdﬂL We sontlinds rn o Pop-up (%C

15,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment :pl;?;e tick any that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 1

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]

¢) . indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) N

¢)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) M
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) v

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in bex G) EI/

 anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (or(8) .

A3

1
|
1
|

B- ¢ (if ticking ves, fill 1 box H)

Provision of ldte night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in hox I)
Sunply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in'box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11

Qg O
N



Al

| E |
! Live music Will the performance of live music take place
| Standard days and timings | indoors or gutdeors or both — please tick (please Indoors O
j (please read guidance note | read gidance note 2)
‘ 6) Outd
| : 00rs
M@a% o boiits .
| Day | Stat | Finish Both vd
J Mon MGD A 17300 ive further details here (p oase read gmdam:e note 3)
. M/lf Mnf? L;Cj , zt,cmn.s sl .

Tue }O@on 13-6p
Wed wﬁfh’\ 2% -00 ANy seasona & for the nee of live music (p]ease
! read gwdance te 4) 7

Tor | fpon | 7% -0 (Lwt‘, Ue MJ,S flm; L{!f,m Klf 0&&9

Fri VJ i (g ] it oy §

i bon MJﬂfj “ erform i usic at dii}‘er ttimes to those lisbed in the column
' on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat K)W 7l l‘/[w{fu.{Lﬁ
, V2

Sm | WNppy 7300

F_

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both ~ please fick (please | Indoors

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors | []

Day Start Finish Both

Mon ,q) on 23 oo | & er details here (pleass read guidance note 3)

;wcw{tn{’ jwww[ M b g (C ﬁm
Tue pran 7200 e Cor\{m W,-SL’ %{ Musie .ﬁc W\v? .
oo Wed | g0 123200
: 145 u ) f""wﬁ ic
Thor | (g [23-00 f
on the left, please list (please read guldanoe n0%5)
St o [Mlt @é
v
S\ oy 1309
' Page 12




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(plesac read guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

il the performance of dan | Indoors | [J
or outdaors or both — pleage tick (please read
_ Outdoors | [[]
od

guidance nots 2}
Both

Mo (Dpgal 2300

Tue 1} pon 2200

Please gmj fﬂwr dgggllg QEZ_: {please read gyidance note 3)
[%,%'l(j \j WL(/(- mﬁf ﬁﬁju [T
W?w

WM

6 { grling  [Jroball

Wed ?Oﬁﬂn 7300

e gy Season; lvamtion for theperformance of dance (please read

guidance note 4)

Fri /U W)q %[zb’

Non stangard tlmings. Whg:_'g xou intggg 0 uge the pro gmlges for the

sat 1\, 0 I%&L{’

Sn | Nhon 17300

mmw(please read gudsnce nofe )

H
- Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6) S .
Day | Start | Finish Wil this entertainment take place indoors or Tudoors |
, ~—| outdoors or hoth — please tick (please read guidance
Mon " | note 2) ' Outdoors Ol
Both [J
Tue Pleage give fyrther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
e ———— St oaspmal varistions nment of & similar ~:
to tbat falling within (e}, (f) or (g) (plesse read guidance note 4)

Fri
Sat Nop standard timings. Where you intend to use the premiges for the

entertainment of a simiar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)

at dif tim t isted in the col the left, please list
Sum (please read guidance note 5)

4.9




I

| Late night refreshment - | Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2) :
Quitdoors O
Day | Start | Finish _ Both 0
Mon Flease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed tate any seasonal v for t on of late night refreshment
(please read gmdance note 4)
“Thur
Fri Non standard timings, ﬂl_;gzg you ig;gg_xg m gsg the p;emises ior the
provision of late pight refreshme tip :
the column om the lgﬂ,, EAggge 1ist (please tead guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
| |
Supply of alcohol ilt Iv of alcohol be for con - On the [ET/
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
(please read guidance note
premiges
Day | Stat | Fnish | Both O
"Mon Arahi] State anv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
Wroa |1t Aﬂﬂ M guidance note 4)
Tue IOOQV'I anﬂu
Wed IZOGD;A . ,.Mh;[/ﬂ!tfb] o L R
{5,
'Ihw i f TEILEE § i g@ ic 3¢
100&“ M(Jﬂ{‘f H_ gglmlg of alcolml at dlﬂ‘grent times to tgose listed in the colnmn on the
. left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /Oo% M% 4{}
V
Sun L-’bﬂﬂ\ M’}i qMN
Y :
RPage-14




State the name and detafls of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name MAl i OBz WO OLR LD

MIS T FIelD  Heap  fain
STARV O ET 81D
SHEF FrelD

Ptode | B 7 BT

Persong] licence number (if known) & \/ 4 6? gg‘ pe P~

Issuing licensing authority (if known) TNz o
§Lafré ( Tﬁ Cwmc L
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8),

L

Hours premises are open ate any geasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

to the public - . . N
;ﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬁm I\?DS"!: ac OUi™  erdungs g&nfq aé&f 00‘/{0&(9"

Day |Stat | Finish. @/g,gf' l%l{ Ig[a/m, M}w ﬂp@(

Mon 14 pp 00 -3p Mwl_ @OE,;L@F,

Tve 4.00 o030

Wed 17 00 |00-30

= - - -Non standard {imin i remiges to he

AT

ic af dilferent ti rom those listed in the column on the |

The 1 4.0p |00 S0 | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi  \Y.pp (D100

st |@.0p |01-00

Sm |9.90 [00-30

Page 15



M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General—all four licensin ﬂbjechves (b ¢, d and ¢) (please re 4_&111(151106 note 9)
w% gi/‘r ﬂ/m

Mﬁ;@b Cbi&twtbaﬂw(m%(% fw{

b) The preventlon of crime and disorder

Zs‘

v

e ,'ewvc(l!
ef &@Lfﬂ J#ﬁﬁ( WV‘E&L wﬁ:éﬂoﬂwcg ok

gmw’fw

£) l;nbﬂc safenti{, jw{ M J 0(1 Mbm m
%ﬁg’fﬂut,auv Yo - ,f;; fr'» twfij ng
e &bﬁﬂf‘ wgmeA 26/;/%3;& ﬂw[/)m{ - J‘w‘fg@;ﬂ ~ty ﬂuwwé

d) The prevent:on%f pubiic nuisance

e }W, _l%{»ow‘[wm m% nzﬂah.«ttu( ey M&L@

ﬁper;.,e

i WW%%“‘* e g
éL Have wma Mflo;?o A;ﬁf

gayﬂl/L@h&m mﬁ@&fﬁuawﬁﬂ&%% Ueﬁl"""‘,'!

Ag

,@iﬁ@fiﬂi Food | J&.mﬂﬁb@ ~lotd S - Dorenls- ?oiz

Leeth " fupd < Food Ck&ﬂfﬁ ~ Tt 7
f%mwzﬁm !LGMD %ik 01 e
Frepoy g el P29 0B 2012

) Ofl,m ok o ) @W rm?féw %WémmW~iMpm
_} The protectton of children from harm _ _ibl‘_ )
1 ;uq l ot CIe malrm | |
JF"‘* - M @Té La @1% by o 15 WJ’”‘””"U”M’(
f,/ew[:/ by EZLJG ; {" Wéj( ﬁ%mé'



wl

Checklist:
Please tick to ndicate agreement
e Ihave mado or enclosed payment of the fee. I{
®  [have enclosed the plan of the premises, M/
¢ Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible euthorities and others where ]
applicable.
®  Ihaveenclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises v
supervisor, if applicable.

¢  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my apphcat:on @/
¢ Iunderstand that i T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be IE/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 10 A ¥INE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TQ MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION,

Part 4 — Signatures (please read gnidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or appllcant’ tor or (fther duly anthorised agent {see guidimce note 11).
Ir sigmng on behalf of the ap I o state/in what capacity.

Signature
Date Y / 7 /
Capasity Ouoey

For joint applications, signature of 2ut applicant or 2t applicant’s soficitor or other aunthorised
agent (please read guidance note 12}, If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capaclty.

Signature

‘Date

| Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for comespondence associated with this
application (please read guidance nots 13)

Post town | : |Postcode |

Telephonie number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your ¢-mail address (optional)

Page 17



- LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 37(3)

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

[full name of prespective premises supervisor]

M o8t Loeodwmed)

of

[home address of prospactive premizes supervisor]

TOWOEIzLY HEap FARN
STAvLWeT00

SHEFE |ELD

AN

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be spacified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

tpe ctapplcatonl fRzi1(SES LICENSE
by
[name of applicant] HA_,/CK' /‘3055 — L\)OOOU}*?@Q
relating to a premises licence
fnumber of existing licence, if any) ;‘\}/ A OEL ﬁ/f’L 1 CATY 2 i)
for
{reme and address of premises to which the application refates]
GEREZEZC DIRECTIPMNS

TOWN F L1 el HEAQAD Faldm

ET RO o0

ShEFFicep ¢ €&l
and any premises licence fo be granted or varied in respect of this application mads by
[name of applicant]

MALIK  RpBeaT

WD)t 7
_ conceming the supply of alcohol at _

GREEL DIlZCTIpRNS

[name and geldress of promises to which application relates]

A0

TOWROFIZ LD HEAD Fier
STHRONM L2 GT 00

CHGEP IEL 17

SE g &re

Cat. No. LAS7(3)

Printed by Shaw & Sons Lid, Crayford, Kent, DA1 482
Crown. Copyright. Reproduced by permiaston of the Gontroller of HYSO,

LFU 26807 (1.0)
Page 18



| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which | set out below.

Personal licence number Q)/ 4—@ g 5 /76 ~

[insert parsonal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing azithority

GHEFFIELY - CiTy Coxe i

5 LicEwsiks ¢ Seavice

bLock ¢

STAICONTH Ao pizfoT

OTHR Forti R SHEIELD 59 3Hp

finsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence Esuing authority, Iif eny]

Signed

Name (pieass print) Ml Rosisn— WO O

* Date /O/Q/Ii(—

LAST(3)

Page 19



This document is in addition to that already supplied in the application form for a Premises License
at Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield. S6 6GR

It answers guestions that have been raised about the application by neighbours and the Licensing
Service,

Consultation and Business Planning

¢ We have been very open about our pians, consulting with neighbours and running trial
events before embarking on our current programme of weddings and events.

e Qurimmediate neighbours were consulted prior to a trial wedding event in the summer of
2011.

s Ourimmediate neighbours were consulted after the trial wedding and prior to launching the
wedding business.

* Ourimmediate neighbours agreed to a 10 wedding programme per year following the
consultations.

e Three weddings have been held to date (in 2011, 2012 and 2013) none of which have
generated complaints either formally or informally and allhave been fantastically successful
for the couples, their friends and families.

e We have also run other events , a pop-up restaurant in 2013 for 3 days and a corporate
social event in 2012 - also with no complaints.

e Fach wedding typically gives between 80 and 150 people the opportunity to share in the
heauty of this landscape.

e  On the basis of our immediate neighbours agreeing to the 10 wedding per year programme
and positive feedback from other neighbours and suppliérs, in geod faith we have taken
bookings for 10 weddings this year and 5 so far in 2015.

e The couples who have booked with us have already invested significant amounts of monay
with a range of suppliers (the business model is that we charge a fee for the use of Green
Directions and our services. Couples then book suppliers of other services such as tent
companies, caterers, bar suppliers, fiorists, photographersetc.)

¢ Typically the hire of a Tipi tent for a wedding is between £4,000 and £8,000

e Couples have also invested a lot of emotionai energy in their wedding day decisions.
Cancellation would have catastrophic economic and emotional consequences for them.

e To create a safe environment for cur events we have invested in providing two electricity
supplies out to the field at a cost, so far, of around £3,000 (we have probably another £1,000
to spend on this provision prior to the start of this year’s programme). We have also made

the land off the bottom drive which we use for car-parking.

Communication and Promotion

e We have been very open locally, in the community and maore widely about our plans.

s We are grateful to Sheffield Newspapers for taking an interest in our ‘green’ weddings
service which has been featured on a number of occasions, They have also featured our pop-
up restaurant.

Page 20

A2

-~ some other costly modifications to the site-in.order to make our events safere.g. levelling



A3
o Sheffield Telegraph — August 2™, 2012 - % page feature with photograph of a ‘green’
wedding
o Sheffield Telegraph - November 217 2013 — report with photograph, that we had 9
weddings booked in for 2014 with one slot remaining
o Sheffield Telegraph - July 11", 2013 - the pop-up restaurant was given a % page
faature plus photograph
We have also advertised our wedding service in the naticnal press:
o The Guardian - March 9™, 2013
o The Observer on March 10", 2013
Green Direction Facebook page has been used to broadcast information about our
weddings, pop-up restaurant and other events
@GreenSheffield and @GreenSheffFood — our twitter accounts have also provided regutar
information about our weddings, pop-up restaurant and other events
We promote our weddings through the online and hard copy versions of the Welcome to
Sheffield Conference and Events guide
As Members of Welcome to Yorkshire — we promote our weddings and events through this
organisation
We followed the licensing department’s guidance cn advertising our Premises License
application to the letter and took further steps to advertise it when they suggested we might
consider doing so.

Self-Regulation and Compliance

We are sensitive to the impact of our weddings and events on our neighbours. To this end
we have self-imposed restrictions on the number that we will run and on the activities that
can take place.

We set a deadline of midnight for amplified music and a|cohol‘ sales at all weddings —this has
been the practice for all the weddings that we have run so far. Midnight is earlier than most
of our wedding couples want to finish their events but we feel that it provides a balance
between their interests and the comfort of the local community. —
Both Mark Waodward and Sarah Brown are on site and supervise each wedding

The music at our events is audible to others but it is typically only played for about 4 hours
on 10 days out of 365.

We are also very concerned to reduce disturbance to our neighbours. We are therefore
researching sound suppression methods and sound system designs and will take remedial
action once we have established the strategies that will have the most impact.

We are restricted to a maximum of 28 days for outside events. Of these, weddings will take
10 days and we are unlikely to use the full allocation of 28 days for other events. Even then
we would not typically involve loud music in those events (pop-up restaurant, Tour de
France camping, corporate socials)

We have prepared well for every event that we have run and complied with every piece of
regulatory guidance and advice.

We have exceeded regulatory expectaticns in many cases e g. bath Mark Woodward and
Sarah Brown are CRB checked

Page 21



Ay

The Economy and Employment

e Fach wedding is worth between £10,000 and £20,000 {approx.} to the economy
e All of our suppliers are local — most very local e.g.
Immediate locality Underbank Chapel, Our Cow Molly, Bradfield Brewery, Moorwood
Equine, Tony Dawson — bar management, Clive Quamby, Mercury
Taxis, Loadbrook Farm, Loadbrook Cottages,
Sheffield City Region Totally Tipi, Barretts Bespoke Catering, The Milestone, PJ Taste,
Campbelis Flowers, Coce Catering, Fortay Media, Keep Your Fork,
Chrysalis Photography, PH Weddings, Marketing Sheffield, Pictorial
Meadows ‘
Yorkshire Papakata, Yorkshire Ales, One Life Weddings, Celebration Weddings,
John Steel Photography, Welcome to Yorkshire
e The overarching objective of the SCR Growth Plan 2014 is to grow private sector firms and

employment. “Although our economy has grown from the mid-1990s until 2008 like other city regions,
somewhat uniquely our private sector did not grow during this period...we have set targets to narrow cur
economic gap over the next 10 years through the creation of 70,000 net additional jobs, increase GVA by 10% (or
£3bn) and create 6,000 additional businesses beyond our baseline growth rates.”

e  Priority no. 1 in the governments Rural Statement 2012 is: “Economic Growth - we want
rural businesses to make a sustainable contribution to national growth”

e We would like our business activities to have no impacts en our neighbours but argue that
the wider econemic and social benefits of our weddings and events programme outweigh
the short term noise disturbance that they experience,

Environmental Protection

e We are exiremely concerned about environmental protection. We have invested heavily in
insulation, energy saving appliances and products, wind power, sclar power, low energy
heating systems and rainwater recycling. In the last 12 months we have made 51,000 kwh
electricity and bought from the grid 18,000 kwh of electricity (we only use electricity as an
energy source) saving 33 tonnes of carbon in total. We also recycle thoroughly (our black bin
was not full after 6 weeks of no collections last March/April during the snow}, produce much
of our own food and premote sustainability through running courses for schools, businesses
and the general public. Mark Woodward also is on the board of the Sheffield City Region LEP
Low Carbon Sector Group which invoives a great deal of unpaid work.

® We are concerned about the degree to which the Environmental Protection Service balances
environmental benefits and impacts in its judgements. The evidence for this concern is as

follows:

o In Novembher 2012, Mr Neal Pates, from the Environmental Protection Service
decided that sounds from one of our wind turbines was causing a noise disturbance
to the next door household. It took him many visits to come to this conctusion and
was therefore a marginal decision. It took 3 months for the manufacturer of the
turbine to produce a new part for the turbine which reduced the noise that it
emitted. By comparing energy data from the equivalent period this year (electricity
hought and produced) with the period when the turhine was shut down, we have
been able to calculate that 26 tonnes of carbon was emitted into the atmosphere

Page 22



AlS

unnecessarily and the financial loss to us was around £6,000. {data available for
examination) The environmental harm caused by the carbon emitted during this
period was well in excess of the environmental harm caused by the marginal excess
turbine noise. -
As a result of our disagreement over this issue | proposed to Mr Pates that it might
be better for another officer to be assigned to the assessment of our premises
license application to create a neutral start. This suggestion was rejected by Mr
Pates’ line manager.

Mr. Pates was duly assigned to our application and visited us cn March 5. He was
accompanied by Mr. Jen Round. During that visit Mr. Round said that our weddings
would have an impact on our neighbours over 10 weekends. This is an exaggeration
of the facts. The issue in question is noise levels from live and recorded music which
wouid typically only have an impact during Saturday evenings leaving all the other
parts of the weekend unaffected.

Mr. Pates wishes to impose a number of conditions on our site to reduce the impact
of noise on our neighbours. One of the conditionsis that we are being asked to
agree to finish licensed entertainment by 11.00 p.m.. At Sheffield City Council’s
Botanical Gardens licensed entertainment is permitted untit 11.30 p.m. as it is in any
of the public parks and at Ecclesall Woods the site is open until midnight and help is
offered to couples wishing to apply for a temporary events license for these hours.
All of these sites have considerably more people living near to them than we do
most of whom are much closer. Therefore, at best there is a lack of equity in Mr.
Pates proposed condition for our site. :

Page 23



Ao

This is in response to the objections to our application for a premises license by Karen Hyde.

We are sorry that Karen is upset by our premises license application. Itis not our intention to create
a prablem for her or any of our neighbours.

Qur key arguments addressing Karen’s objections to our application are as follows:
Communication

1. While no direct discussion has taken place with Karen about our business planning, we have
conducted a number of weddings and other outside events over the past 3 years and she
has made no comments about them until now.

2. Our weddings and outside events have been openly discussed locally, reported with large
features in the local media, advertised nationally, advertised locally for example in the
Welcome To Sheffield guide and reported using facebock and twitter.

3. Our good will to our neighbours is evident in our consultation with our immediate
neighbours and our self-regulation. Many wedding and events venues run more than one
event every weekend and often events in the week too. We voluntarily have restricted this
to 10 weddings and 5 other events across the whole year. This year we turned down an
opportunity to run a wedding on a Wednesday (proposed by Sami Tipi) because we felt that
it was inappropriate to do this on a weekday.

4. We followed the licensing department’s guidance on advertising our application to the
letter. We have also taken further steps to advertise it when they have suggested we might
consider doing so.

Disturbance

1. We have also run a number of events over the past 3 years. In that time we have had no one -
has come to see us about noise disturbance or any other issues.
2. Onthe basis of all this and an agreement that we made with our immediate neighbours, in
good faith we have taken bookings for 10 weddings in 2014 and 5 so far in 2015.
3. Ourobjective is not to disturb Karen or anyone else. Our weddings and events programme is —
a key part of our business activity. This is a positive development for us, for wedding/events
parties and for the area itself, whose economy is growing following the success of recently
established businesses such as Moorwood Equine, Our Cow Molly, Bradfield Brewery,
Sheffield Honey and The Schoolrooms.
4. We have set a deadline for amplified music of midnight at all our events to date out of
respect for our neighbours. Our license application reinforces this point. Midnight is earlier
than-most-of-eur-wedding-couples-want to-finish-their-eventsbut we feetthat it providess
balance between their interests and the comfort of the local community.
5. Weare very willing to look at ways in which we can reduce the noise impact of our events
and have initiated action. This involves investigating accustic barriers and looking at sound
system design. We will supply details of our plans once appropriate investigations have been
concluded.
6. We make an overwhelming positive contribution to our local environment, We produce
more energy than we use and in doing so save tonnes of CO2 from entering the atmosphere.
Our efforts are recognized by external hodies such as the Green Tourism Business Scheme

Page 24



ity

which has awarded us their Gold standard. We were also double award winners at the

Sheffield Telegraph Environment Awards in 2012.

We recognize that any business activity has impacts on others. Qur business also has a lot of benefits
for the local community:

1. The weddings held here are worth between £10,000 and £20,000 most of which is earned by
local small businesses such as Totally Tipi, Barretts Bespoke Catering, PJ Taste, The
Milestone, Coco Catering, Bradfield Brewery, Our Cow Molly and Campbells Flowers.

2. Priority no. 1 in the coalition government’s rural statement 2012 is; “Economic Growth —we
want rural businesses to make a sustainable contribution to national growth.” We are
making a concerted effort to create a sustainable business inthis rural community.

3. The over-arching objective of the Sheffield City Region Growth Plan 2014 is to grow private
sector firms and employment. Our wedding programme makes a significant contribution to
this objective.

4. Aswe know very well, it is a privilege to live in this very beautiful area. Our weddings and
events prbgramme enables other people to share it too.

The music at our events is audible to others but it is typically only played for about 4 hours on 10
days out of 365. We would prefer to have no impacts on our neighbours but argue that the wider
economic and social benefits of our weddings and events programme outweigh the short term noise
disturbance that they experience. '

Page 25



A dix B
Representation -
SCC Environmental Protection Service

Page 26



B!

From: Pates Neal

Sent: 10 March 2014 14:35

To: Ltclglsmg(General)

Cc: Hollis Georgina (CEX); mark@greendirections.co.uk; Round Jonathan
Subject; LAC2003 NEW Green Directions, Townfield Head Farm

LAC2003 NEW Green Directions, Townfiefd Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield $6 6GR
EPS Ref. 507826

This emailed representation Is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing Authority on the
18th October 20086 to accept representatlons by email.

Dear Licensing,

| would be grateful if you couid register my objection to the above application, made in my capacity as Responsible
Autherity for the Prevention of Public Nuisance for the above premise licence application.

The premises are located in a quiet rural sefting. There are a number of nearby noise sensitive properties, including
one adjeining residential neighbour. The proposal to host weddings and other functions has the potential o cause
significant nuisance, both from regulated entertainment, noise from guests, and from guests’ vehicles.

On the basis of these concerns Jon Round and | conducted a visit to the site to discuss the propasals in more

detail. During this mesting Mr Woodward provided copies of recent correspondence with his immediate neighbour .-
which suggests they will no longer accept payment to off-set the nuisance caused {o them (as referenced on the

application form).

Mr Woodward also mentioned that the application for a premises licence has been prompted (at least in part) by
advice from-the Licensing Service regarding anticipated campsite facilities being set up at the site during the 2014
Tour de France ‘Grand Depart. Mr Woodward also suggested that, on seme occasions, it was antlclpated that some
wedding guests may elect o camp overnight on the site. ‘
I am concemed that detail of the application as it stands leaves a number of issuas relating to noise to be
resclved. To this end 1 am requesting that the applicant provide further information clarifying how the following

- concerns might be addressed, prior to EPS commenting further.

1. Given that the £100 payment to off-set nuisance to the adjeining residential neighbours (as set out in part -
M{d) of the application) is now withdrawn, what alternative measures are proposed to mitigate nuisance to
this-party-in-terms-of; : :

a. noise from guests in the courtyard/toilet facility area,
b. noise from guest’s and their vehicles arrivals and dispersion at the end of events,
c. noise from amplified sound and music.
1 would also ask the Licensing Service to provide clarification regarding the following:
2. Whether camping is anticipated to be within the premises boundary and whether this conflicts with the

proposals for overnight stays and the requested hours the premises are. open to the public (part L of the
appllcatzon)

| will be happy to respond to any queries relating to this rapres_entat_ion.

Pdge 27



Appendix C

Representation — SCC Planning Service

Page 28



C\

-Fram: Hirst Lucy

Sent: {5 March 2014 11:59

To: Licensing{General)

Cc: 'lucy.adams@southyorks,pnn.police.uk’; sheffield.gov.

Subject: Application for a premises licence - Green Directions, Townfield Head Farm, Sheffield S6 6GR

| refer to the application for a premises ficence made by Mark Robert Woodward, which was
received by your department on 12" February 2014. ‘

On behalf of the Planning Service | would like to make a representation against the application for
a premises licence at Townfield Head Farm. | have concerns that there is potential for noise
nuisance to occur both from the live entertainment at the premises and from patrons leaving the
premises particularly late at night.

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensin
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email. :

" Best regards

Lucy Hirst

Planning Officer
Development Management

Page 29




- Appendix D

Objections — 4 No. Members of the Public

Page 30



D

By post and via e-mail

Flash Farm, Flash Lane, Stannington, SHEFFIELD $6 6GR

The Licensing Officer
Sheffield City Council
Licensing Section
Block C
Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
SHEFFIELD
S93HD
2 March 2014
Dear Sir/Madam
Application for premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Applicant: Mark Robert Woodward (SY 4985)

Green Directions, Townfie (1) FIELD 56 6GR.

I understand that the above application has been made to the Licensing Services of
Sheffield City Council on 12 February 2014 and [ wish to make representations objecting
to the granting of the premises licence as requested. I am aninterested party because |
am aresidential neighbour and my family and home will be adversely affected should
this application be successful.

I wish 1o object to the application on the grounds that it will create a public nuisance;
specifically noise nuisance and will therefore have a negative impact on one of the four
licensing objectives,

I would initially ask whether this application has been advertised adequately. Another
neighbour brought it to my attention. Otherwise I would not have had any advance
notice of it. Endeavours to find details online have been unsuccessful. This raises a
query as to whether interested parties have received the information needed to
determine whether they wish to make representation. Green Directions is locatedina
rural area of the green belt, surrounded by farms, equestrian holdings and stnall groups
of residential properties. Public footpaths utilized by walkers for leisure pursuits and
quiet roadways frequented by horse riders enjoying equestrian activities span the area
and form a key element of the local landscape. Noise travels. Previous experience of
events at Green Directions suggests a much wider area needstc be covered than the

immediate neighbouring property to advertise this application.

Mr Woodward has stated in his application that he requires the premises licence for
“outside” events in tents in cne of his fields. These events involve live and recorded
music: amplified and acoustic music, background music, music for dancing. He has
requested that the premises be licenced from noon every day of the week until 11.00 pm
every night excepting Priday and Saturday when he would like the festivities to continue
until midnight. The premises are open to the public for much longer hours, 9.00 are
until past midnight. '

Letter - Mark Woodward's Application for premises licence - KD Hyde 1

Page 31




1 have read with interest the steps Mr Woodward claims he has taken to promote the

‘licensing objective (d) the prevention of public nuisance:

“We have 1 immediate neighbour with whom we have negotiated running weddings
and events. They are paid £100 per wedding.

We restrict amplified music to before midnight.

We monitor noise levels with an app on a phone.

We have informed other neighbours about our event/weddings.

We have had no complaints to date from any event that we have run.

Daily use is made of our drive and car park by our neighbours and their business
customers - quid pro quo”.

One field lies between my property and the area of land Mr Woodward uses to position
the big tent for his “outdoor” events. The prevailing wind is westerly which enhances
the transmission of noise between the venue and my home. Since Mr Woodward started
Green Directions he has held a number of these events for which [ assume he has
obtained a Temporary Event Notice. On no occasion whatsoever has he had the
courtesy to inform me about any of his activities. The only prier notice I have been
given has been the appearance of the large, triangular teepee-type tents and, on one
accasion, a transit van-came to my property trying to deliver crockery for “the wedding”.
The noise level has been substantial and necessitated keeping windows closed to reduce
the intrusion. It has been clearly audible along the public footpath between Stannington
and The Flash known locally as the Twenty Fields Walk. ‘

I have not complained to Mr Woodward about the noise level at the events he has
organized to date. [ have tried to be tolerant for good neighbour relations. Wearea
small community and I do not want any unpleasantness.
Mr Woodward was quick to react when we planted a few small trees in the corner of a
field {which he incorrectly thought would deprive his very large wind turbine of some
air) and I did not want a repetition of any ill feeling.
The events are transient and [ had hoped would be very infrequent {and cease
altogether due to the unpredictability of the weather).
However, it would now appear from this application that there are to be many
repetitions of these events throughout the summer months. This is unreasonable and
intolerable. Ishould have thought that it would be the responsibility of a licence holder
to ensure all steps are taken to prevent disruption to their neighbeurs. It is my view
that Mr Woodward has blatant disregard for his neighbours and that his events are a
public nuisance.

Summer in the countryside is very different to life in the vibrant city centre buzzing with
nightlife. Appropriate sound is from wildlife, birdsong and farm animals. Loud music
blasting out of speakers into the early hours, the inane drivel spouted by a disc jockey or
master of ceremonies and the loud response from crowds of revelers might be
appropriate in a city centre nightclub or a public house but is detrimental to a rural
environment and inappropriate to the character ofthe area

The events are held “cutdoors” in a big tent. The usual methods of trying to contain
noise - keeping windows and doors closed, sound proofing the area used for live
entertainment, sound limiter, careful location of speakers to minimize the escape of
sound - cannot be used. Mr Woodward says he has an app cn his phone, which he uses
to monitor sound levels, This is a very unprofessional and inadequate approach to
monitoring noise nuisance from commereial premises and I would question the
accuracy of the readings.

Letter - Mark Woodward's Application for premises licence - KD Hyde . 2

Page 32



D3

1 should like to have it placed on record that the other comments made about the

‘neighbours - £100 compensation per event, use of drive, car parks and guid pro quo - is

applicable to his immediate neighbour and not myself.

1 request that this application for a premises licence in its present form be refused on
the grounds of public nuisance and that the applicant be asked to meet the following
conditions:

A Temporary Event Notice should be required for each event contemplated and that
there be a restriction to the number of events permitted each year, say a maximum of 3.

Insofar as possible, the aspects of the events generating most noise are contained within
the conference building so that the speakers can be indoors with doors and windows
closed rather than in a tent.

Efforts are made to limit the escape of noise from the premises.

An undertaking is given (and implemented} to restrict the generation of noise and noise
emissions to below levels that affect neighbours trying to relax or sleep at home; i.e. the
volume is turned down.

Live, recorded, amplified music stops at 1.0.30 pm.

A professional approach to monitoring noise emissions is introduced.

Advance notice of events should be given to the pecple who will be affected as a matter
of courtesy and feedback invited after the event and modifications implemented

accordingly and applied to future events.

Yours sincerely,

Karen D Hyde

Letter - Mark Woodward’s Application for premises licence - KD Hyde 3

Page 33




— . . OMOLLL. IS (> LUse Co-Uk.
fglo: 0739 R Dh

Townfield Head Cottage Farm

n

[ ICENSING

0 5 MAR 2014 _ , Sonneton

| Sheffield

SERVICEEZS | S6 6GR
4 March 2014

The Licensing Service
Block C

Spaniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield

59 3HD

Dear Sirs

We write to register our objection to the application for a premises license by Mr Woodward of
Green Directions, Townfield Head Farm. Our objection is based on the following:

Public Nuisan

We live in a quiet rural farming community on a farm that has been split into two properties.
Our house directly adjoins the applicant’s house and the conference centre is part of the
applicant’s house on the other side. The field where the outdoor events take place is
approximately 30 metres away from our house, We are fortunate to live in this quiet place, the
only sounds we hear during the day are those typical to the countryside and the occasional car
pulling into the yard, by night it is usually silent. '

‘Over the past three years the applicant has held several weddings (one per year in the summer)
and one pop up restaurant event in this field. The weddings started in the afternoons and
tasted well into the night. The pop up restaurant was held over four days. During afl of the
weddings we experienced the same disturbances, namely foud music and noise from people
cangregating in the yard (which adjoins our prope rty). The music was so foud we had difficutty
concentrating on anything; it also prevented us from sleeping or relaxing. The repetitive bass
‘beats we could hear were extremely annoying. Each wedding left us feeling very stressed as we
could not escape the noise once the music was turned up, even with all our doors and windows
closed. The loud music must have fasted four to five hours each time. The pop up restaurant

event did not include toud music at night but the same problem-of disturbance came-from
people using the yard area and cars leaving at night.

The other nuisance that occurred during the events was people using the main yard to park

their vehicles. It is only a small yard, through which we have access rights. The applicant has
told us he is proposing to use three areas for parking, two of which are grassy areas and inthe

Page 34




event of a lot of rain prior to and during an event this would render these areas unfit for
parking, the only hard standing areas are a small parking area near the field, the yard, the drive
and the main highway. Guests would inevitably park in the yard causing our access and that of
our customers to be restricted. Another concern over the yard becoming congested with
parked cars is that it could delay emergency service vehicles should they ever be needed. Aiso
the extra traffic that would be generated by such events would cause congestion on the drive
as it is only a single lane dirt track.

The applicant refers to us in his application under the heading of public nuisance. He states that
‘we have negotiated running weddings and events’. This is not true. We received £100 as
compensation for disturbance caused by weddings but we have never been informed of other
events. We have since informed the applicant that we will no longer accept any compensation

‘money for weddings as the negative impact on our lives is not acceptable.

The applicant refers to monitoring noise levels with an app on a phone, we fail to see how this

will reduce noise, he cannot soundproof a tent neither can he close doors and windows to

reduce noise. He also states ‘daily use is made of our drive and car park by our neighbours and

their business customers ~ quid pro guo’ this is an outrageous stafement as we not only have s

- access rights through the yard and drive we also share maintenance of the drive. This is written

in the deeds to the properties.

We are also very concerned to find out that the applicant is planning to have ‘camping events’.
We will undoubtedly be disturbed by noise from campers given the proximity of the field that
would be used for camping to our house. We are also concerned about smells, such as those
from barbecues and portable toilets, and litter. We would also be worried about theft of
valuable equipment from our outbuildings if people were staying on the premises overnight.

We would also like to point out that we believe the applicant attempted to get this license
without our knowledge. We only found out about the application on the 19" of February (a full
week after the application was sent in) when we received a phone call from environmental
health asking our opinion on it. We have discussed our concerns about the weddings with them
in the past. We were shocked to find out about what was heing proposed. We set about trying
to find the blue notice of advertisement in and around the property but could not see it
anywhere, We looked on the gate posts at both entrances and on the house itself but could not |
find it. Within one hour of a phone call to the Licensing Service on the 20™ of February the blue '
notice appeared on the north entrance gate post, which is where the applicant has posted
other notices in the past. This led us to believe he had not advertised the application correctly
and when asked about it he told us that he was ‘told to put it onthe cutside wali of Green
Directions by Michael Crawshaw-of the Licensing Serviee’-Whenwe-asked-Mr Crawshaw-about
this he said he had not told him to put it there and furthermore that he had expected the
applicant to put up at least two or three notices given the size of the property.

If the license is granted he will be entitled to hold events every day of the week and to play
amplified music until 12pm weekdays and midnight at weekends, causing a lot of unreasonable

Page 35

- _ _ L . e —




disturbance to us. The premises would be open until 12:30am weekdays and 01:30am at
weekends with extra disturbance caused by people congregating in the yard and leaving the
premises.

It should be noted that since we informed the applicant of our intention to object to his
application he has offered to agree to a license restriction of ten weddings per year and no
other outdoor events involving amplified music but we have not agreed on this. We don’t want
to have to endure one more let alone ten.

in view of the above we respectfully request that the application be refused.

L
Yaurs faithfully

A

Suzanne and Robert Sayles

Page 36




D7

Moorwoad Barn, Flash Lane, Stannington, Sheffield S6 6GR

,. Email: jrw @ IS co.uk Mobile: o778 SR
LE C E N S E N G Sheffield City Council
Licensing Services,

14 MAR 72014 ‘ Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

SERVE CES_ . Sheffield

59 3HD
13™ March 2014
Dear Sir/Madam, -

Objection letter for the grant of an Alcohol and Entertainment Licence at Green Directions,
Townfield Head Farm Stannington S6 6GR

I understand that an Application for premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 has been
submitted by Mr Mark Robert Woodward (SY 4985) of Green Directions, Townfield Head Farm,
Stannington, Sheffield 86 6GR. I am writing to make a representation of objection, namely on the
grounds of “The prevention of public nuisance’ and subsequently, ‘The protection of children from
harm’.

Qur primary concern is the noise nuisance that this application would canse should it be successful.
Our home, which is one of four barn conversions, is situated just one field away from that of the
applicant. Due to the close proximity of Townfield Head Farm to our home, the noise generated from
such events has a significant negative impact on our wellbeing.

Similar events (weddings, pop-up restanrants) were held at Townfield Head Farm last summer under a
temporary license and the associated noise levels were unacceptable, Not only were we wminformed
about such events taking place but loud music was frequently heard well into the early hours showing
a complete lack of consideration to local residents. A westerly wind frequently prevails between the
site and our home which means that any noise travels a long way. With windows regularly open
during hot summier evenings, there was never any chance of sleep as it felt as if we were actually at

the patty.

The disturbance from these events regularly woke our children and also prevented us from getting any
sleep-until the-early hours, With two-chifdren under the age of two-years old, it is very difficult to-get

them back to sleep once they have been disturbed and near on impossible for them to resume sleep
when loud music continues throughout the evening and into the night, This has considerable knock-on
effects for daytime routines: a vicious circle of tired, sleep deprived children that struggle to function
making life difficult for all concerned.

We have not objected in the past as we were under the impression that previous events were one off
occurrences as there was no indication to suggest otherwise, We are a small community and an
extended level of tolerance was used to avoid falling ont. However, a commercial enterprise of this

Page 37




DY

nature has no place on the edge of the peak district and should be reserved for the purpose made
entertainment venues within the city that have sound proofing facilities unlike tents and tepee’s.

Having opted to live in the countryside and away from the city centre, we enjoy the peace and
tranquillity of the surrounding area. Since living here, we have supported Green Directions with their
quest to become self sufficient and educate others in doing so and will continue to support anything
that is in keeping with the area and rural sustainability. An open entertainment and Alcohol licence
" however does not fit this criteria, is not part of ‘green’ diversification and will without a doubt cause a
public nuisance to al thoge within the local vicinity as well as resuliing in harm to ovr children if they
are regularly sleep deprived.

We re-iterate our objection to this application.

Yours sincerely

S

Jonathan Wish

Page 38




[

Hollis Georgina {CEX)

From: ——
Sent: arch 2014 19:02 )

To: Licensing{General)
Ce: sheffield liquor-licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk;
neal pates@sheffield.gcs.gov.uk
Subject: Re: licence application submitted by MrWoodward, Townfieid Head Farm
Licensing Services
Stanjforth Road
Sheffield 89 3HD

1 am contacting you regarding the licence application, which has been submitted by

Mr. MLR. Woodward
Green Directions,
Townfield Head Farm
Stannington,
Sheffield S66GR.

The application includes licences for Sale by Retail of Alcohol and for Provision of Regulated
Entertainment, at the above premises. '

We live in a neighbowring farm and are objecting to the application on grounds of public nuisance.

Sound travels far in the open spaces outside of the city. Previous parties at Townfield Head Farm have been
heard over a great distance. The music and the noise from partygoers have been very distutbing.

It has not been possible to be outside on our property, ot even to be inside with the windows open, while
parties have been ongoing. ‘

To maintain the peace and tranquillity in the countryside, we ask the Licensing Service to reject this
application.

Tf you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

work phon
email. =3

I wish to submit this objection anonymously, and ask that 1 be contacted if there is any need to reveal

. my identity at any point during the pro ceedings,

. Kind regards,

Page1 39



Appendix E

Agreed Conditions — South Yorkshire Police

Page 40



El

From: Lucy.Adams@southyorks.pnn.police.uk [maiito:Lucy. Adams@southyorks pnn.police.uk] On Behaif Of
Sheffield. Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 05 March 2614 10:39

To: Licensing(General)

Cc: eps admin; dgill@syfire.gov. uk

Subject: Fw: New premise licence application-Green Dlrectlons, Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield 56 6GR

-

Dear All,

Foflow:rfg receipt of the premise licence for Green Directions, Townfield Head Farm the apphcant has agreed to the
following conditions-

. The premises management must conduct a risk assessment of events including the use of non glass

drinking vessels and security staff and maintain a written record of such risk assessments.
. Notice must be given for any proposed major events (capacity exceeding 499 persons at any one time)

under this licence in writing to South Yorkshire Police, South Yorkshire Fire & Rescue and
Environmental Protection Services if possible at least 6 waeks in advance of the start date of any such event,
orin any case, a period of ime to give adequate notice to allow suitable and sufficient comment to be made.

Please place on the licence should it be granted.
Kind Regards

Lucy

Shefiield Licensing Section
1st Floor

Attercliffe Police Station
60 Attercliffe Gommaon
Sheffield

S9 2AD

Licensing Team

Lucy Adams 0114 2523617 internal 718617

Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948
“Andrea Marsden (114 2623618 internal 718618

Lizzie Payne 0114 2523163 internal 718163

Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111

Benita Mumby (Licensing Manager)0114 2864308 internal 714308
Fax 0114 2523688 Internal 8688

Please he advised email correspondence may ba submiited as evidence to a licensing hearing should issues arlsmg
nct be resolved. As such they will he passed onto the relevant parties involved in the hearing process. The local
council may post them, as part of this process, on their website to which the public has access

To find out who your local Safer Neighbourhood Team ofiicer is, how to contact them, and to find out what's
1

Page 41



Appendix F

Agreed Conditions —
SCC Health Protection Service

Page 42



Business Strategy & Regulation F \
Director of Business Strategy & Regulation: Mick Crofts

Health Protection Service

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road « Sheffield « S9 2DB

Fax No. (0114) 273 6464

Officer: Mr S Pitts Tel; 0114 273 4616
Ref; GreenD/rl Date: 5 March 2014

s

Mark Robert Woodward
Townfield Head Famm
Stannington
SHEFFIELD

$6 6GR

-

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003 -
Application for a Premises Licence

Premises: Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield 86 6GR

Thank you for the additional information in respect of your application, however, at this
- stage, | have no alternative than to make a formal representation (objection} as the
Responsible Authority towards public safety.

I will require the proposed conditions set out below to be imposed on the new premises
licence and my representation will be withdrawn subject to the following conditions being
agreed.

1. A residual current device (RCD) must protect the electrical power serving
amplified music equipment for live music.

2. Notice must be given of any proposed major events (capacity exceeding 499
persons at any one time) under this licence in writing to South Yorkshire Police
Licensing Department, South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service and
Environment and Regulatory Services if possible at least six weeks in advance
of the start date of any such event, or in any case a period of time to give -
adequate notice to allow suitable and sufficient comment to be made. All other
licensable events under this licence with capacity less than 500 people, at least
14 days nctice should be given. ‘

3. The licensed activity shall be conducted in accordance with a suitable and
sufficient site specific Event Safety Plan. The plan shall incorporate risk
assessments and other measures including stewarding, peolice presence,
information, site plan and time schedule.

Email Address: HealthProtection@sheffield.gov.uk
Visit us at: www.sheffield gov.uk/environment/how-we-work/health-protection-/

Large print versions of this letter
are available by telephoning
(0114) 273 4415/273 5774

C:\Users\GH57435mppData\LocaN\nicrosoﬁ\Windows\Tempﬁnaget Eﬂe@ontent.Outlook\ENSHRGPR\Green Directions.doc

SIS -]




L -

I would be grateful if you would confirm, as a matter of urgency, whether or not you are
prepared to agree to these conditions. :

Other issues that require your attention that are not proposed to be conditions:

1. ' Risk assessmenfs regarding animal contact at visitor attractions need to be re-
assessed in accordance with the Industry Code of Practice, a copy of which is
enclosed. '

Disabled Access

~"The City Council encourages the provision of disabled access and facilities to licensed
premises within Sheffield and when a new application is being made or when substantial
alterations are taking place, reasonable provision must be made under the Equality Act
2010 (Which repealed the Disability Discrimination Act 1985) for people to access and use
the building and its facilities.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on the
telephone number shown.

Yours faithfully

Mr S Pitts
Environmental Health Technician

Copies Via Email | Legal & Governance — Licensing General Section

+

Page 44




Appendix G

Hearing Notices / Regulations / Procedures

Page 45



LICENSING ACT 2003 | | Sheffield

- City Cauncil
Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application 6‘
Mr Mark Robert Woodward

Green Directions
Townfield Head Farm
Stannington
Sheffield

S6 6GR

mark@greendirections.co.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 12" February 2014 received
your application in respect of the premises known as Townfield Head Farm, Stannington,
Sheffield, S6 6GR. :

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service
Sheffield City Council Planning Service
4 No. public representations / cbjections

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 3™ April 2014 at 10am; followmg which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 19" March 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depoet Staniforth Road

Sheffield $9 3HD,
Page 46

general.licensing@sheffield. gov.uk



Shettield

Clity Councll

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations 62
in respect of the following application:

Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Mr Neal Pates
Sheffield City Council
Environmental Protection Service

neal.pates@sheffield.gov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 12" February 2014 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, S6 6GR
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;

o Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service
¢ Sheffield City Council Planning Service
* 4 No. objections / representations from members of the public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be held
ina meetm% room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH, on
Tuesday 3™ April 2014 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of determination of
the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from a
party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four
core objectives.
2) You may alsoJoe_asked_quesianbyfthe_pamesJo the hearing, relating toyour

representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 19" March 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to:

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9 3HD.
General.licensing@sheffield.qov.uk
Page 47




LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Lucy Hirst
Sheffield City Council
Planning Service

lucy.hirst@sheffield.gov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 12™ February 2014 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, S6 6GR
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;

o Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service
¢ Sheffield City Council Planning Service
¢ 4 No. objections / representations from members of the public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be held
in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH, on
Tuesday 3™ April 2014 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of determination of
the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from a
party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four
core objectives.

~ 2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 19" March 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications fo:

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield 89 3HD.
General licensing@sheffield.gov.uk
Page 48



sShethieid

City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations 6‘.\-
in respect of the following application:

Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Karen D Hyde
Flash Farm
Flash Lane
Stannington

- Sheffield

S6 6GR

R mail.com

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 12" February 2014 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, S6 6GR
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;

 Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service
* Sheffield City Council Planning Service
¢ 4 No. objections / representations from members of the public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be held
in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Sireet, Sheffield S1 2HH, on
Tuesday 3™ April 2014 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of determination of
the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from a
party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four
core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 19" March 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officar

Please address any communications to:
Page 49

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S8 3HD.
General.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk




LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations | G5
in respect of the following application:

Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Suzanne & Robert Sayles
Townfield Head Cottage Farm
Stannington

Sheffield

56 6GR

SR ) live .co. Uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 12!" February 2014 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, S6 6GR
During the consulitation period, the Council received representations from the following;

» Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service
o Sheffield City Council Planning Service
* 4 No. objections / representations from members of the public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be held
in a meetin% room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH, on
Tuesday 3™ April 2014 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of determination of
the application.

The documents which- accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from a
party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four

core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 19" March 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to;

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Counail Block C, Stani]ﬁ)tag)ei Dja@)t Staniforth Road Sheffield $S9 3HD.
General.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk



LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Mr Jonathan Wish
Moorwood Barn
Flash Lane
Stannington
Sheffield

86 6GR

J'w@ SRR CO. Uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 12" February 2014 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, $6 6GR
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;

» Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service
» Sheffield City Council Planning Service
* 4 No. objections / representations from members of the public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted. _

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be held
in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH, on
Tuesday 3™ April 2014 at 10am: following which the Council will issue a notice of determination of
the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from a
party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four
core objectives. , _

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations. :

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 19" March 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Page 51
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9 3HD.
General Jicensing@sheffield. gov.uk

Please address any communications to:




sSheftield

Qi;:y Cenell

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations G"’
in respect of the following application:

Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Stannington
Sheffield
S6 6GR

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 121" February 2014 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, S6 6GR
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;

» Sheffield City Council Environmental Protection Service
» Sheffield City Council Planning Service
e 4 No. objections / representations from members of the public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be held
in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH, on
Tuesday 3™ April 2014 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of determination of
the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from a
party are as follows: :

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four
core objectives. '

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S8 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 19" March 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appsinted for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to:

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniiaagei @2}’( Staniforth Road Sheffield $9 3HD.
General.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk




NOTES | 6%

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —
" . (a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will want
' clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their application,
representations or notice (as applicable),
(b) if given permission by the authortty, question any other party; and
(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a

hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a
specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider
at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party. -

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. -

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure to be
followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure which it
proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party under
regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such permission
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall
not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination i$ required for it to
consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is behaving in
a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give crally had they not been required to
leave.

Page 53



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1) =9

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1, The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Commiittee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant. :

{c}  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties :

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties. :

() The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(N detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(@  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

{) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legat-advice fromthe-Solicitor to the-Committee.This advice may | be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 54



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Townfield Head Farm, Stannington, Sheffield, S6 6GR

